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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 12:23 PM
To: 'Silvia Varela’

Subject: RE: P10000070354 - FEIN UPDATE

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3
business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes {o provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Silvia Varela [mailto:Silvia@mgroupinsurance.net]
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 12:18 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: 10000070354 - FEIN UPDATE

Please update Redyos Consulting Inc., to reflect the new FEIN 27-3335360

Thank you,

Yosdany Rodriguez

The greatest compliment is a referral to your friends & family!

The information contained in this e-mail and any accompanying documents may contain information that is confidential or otherwise protected
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message , or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please
immediately alert the sender by reply e mail and then delete this message including any attachments. Any dissemination, distribution or other
use of the contents of this message by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited,
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